
At. 8, Frederick, Mi. 21701 
2/20/70 

Dear Jay, 

Altholgh 	fininhed that "'rt of too 7ork, I'm stir. rrled 
tn get the dopT on t.is 	hicago police klnn cell. 

Recently -leave obtained a transcript of part oft a phone 
interview with iMrrlaItx someone vino sad gotten much information 
from .Tarry J.-11ton Brooks, of ±*he -'inuttaten. It nets many names 
it it but not nearly all tne names Brooks privided. 

done of tc.ip inlay be new. 4. have act ko t close to exposures 
of the 44inuteme0. The tyriet who trenscribed the tape also 'Nes 
not familiar witih'some of thew nemes. Bowever, if it is of 
int-rest to you, you ere-  welcome to it. 

Let me knok if you'd We trite firt next 'time I'm in town 
I'll bring it in. 

If it gpt into the Fakers, it rasa in none I sew today. 10?ever, 
' understood the 	raided the nee4ouarters of some peace groups 
in .eshington 1 at 	deetr7qiitta property, :iiscaarjn_t stink 
bombs and 	t-eir 	 an callin:7 cards. 

tw aka. 

barold 'eisberg 


